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Mr. John F. O'Leary, Director
Directorate of Licensing
Office of Regulation
U.S. Atomic Energy Commission
Washington, DC 20545

Dear Mr. O'Leary:

In the Matter of the Applications of
Tennessee Valley Authority

) Docket Nos. 50-259
) 50-260

50-296
50-327
50-328

.50-391
0

In accordance with Section 50.71 of the
we are enclosing 30 copies, 10 for each
Power Annual Report 1973.

Commission's Regulations,
application, of the TVA

Very truly yours,

J. E. Gilleland
Assistant to the Manager of Power

Enclosure
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